
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 2/6/2008 Docket No.: os0 0 B y  '- 7-5 
I 1. Divis ion NamelStaff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/lsler 

1 3. OCR: 1 Office Of The General Counsel 

Request for cancellation of STS Certificate No. 8450, and for acknowledgment of 
cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ874 by Sunshine State Communications, Inc., 
effective December 31, 2007. 

5. Suggested Docket Mail ing List  (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY i f  a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for  all others. (Match representatives to  companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation wil l  be provided wi th  recommendation. 
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Paula lsler 

From: Paula Mer  

Sent: 

To : 'anaolga@gmail .com' 

Subject: Sunshine State Communications, Inc. (TJ874 and TS204) 

Wednesday, February 06,2008 9:17 AM 

Dear Ms. Sanchez: 

The Commission received your l e t t e r  requesting cancellation of t h e  company's two cert i f icates and a docket will be 
established t o  handle your request. I ' m  wri t ing because t h e  company underpaid i t s  I X C  Regulatory Assessment Fee (TJ874) 
by $650. The minimum fee fo r  I X C s  increased t o  $700 in 2007. Jus t  as information, t h e  correct  amount was paid on t h e  
shared tenant service cer t i f icate (TS204), therefore,  a voluntary cancellation will be  recommended on th is  cert i f icate.  

If t h e  company pays t h e  balance of $650 by February 29, 2008, then we will grant t h e  company a voluntary cancellation on 
t h e  I X C .  If full payment is no t  made, then s t a f f  will recommend t h a t  Sunshine S t a t e  Communications, 1nc .k  request fo r  
voluntary cancellation be denied and instead t h e  I X C  ce r t i f i ca te  will be  cancelled on t h e  Commission's own motion. Any unpaid 
fees will be turned over t o  collections. 

Please le t  me know if you have any questions. Thanks 

Paula I s l e r  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tal la hassee, FL 3 2399-0850 
(8 5 0) 4 1 3 - 6 5 0 2 -Phon e 
(850) 4 13 -6503 -Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.f I.us 

2/6/2008 



. .  suxhlew- PO Box 3281 
Thousand Oaks, CA 91 359-0281 

January 26,2008 

Ms. Paula lsler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Per our recent conversation, please accept this letter as our formal request to voluntarily terminate our 
status as a certilied Shared-Tenant Service (TS204-07-0-R) and lnterexchanae ComDanv cTJ874-07- 
O-R) services provider. 
this request. 

Thank you in advance, 

u44 
Please contad me if you would like to see additional%form&on h'support of 



Complete Name: 

Assessment Due 
$ 7 0 0 . 0 0  RAF 

Mailing Name: 
Company Code : 

Paid Owe 
$ 5 0 . 0 0  $ 6 5 0 . 0 0  

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 02/06/2008 at 09:18:06 by PJI 

Penalty 

Interest 

Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 

$ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 
TJ874 FEID Number: 84-1636161 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received : 
Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

01/26/2004 Inactive Date: 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$623.00 Interstate Rev: 
0.0020 Net RAF Due: 

$1,730 .OO 
$700.00 

I Extension Fee I $0.00 I $ 0 . 0 0  I $ 0 . 0 0  I 
$ 7 0 0 . 0 0  I I I $ 5 0 . 0 0  I $ 6 5 0 . 0 0  

~~ 

Last modification was made on Friday, February 1, 2008 at 11:46 AM by Valorie Moore 
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 02/06/2008 at 09:17:54 by PJI 

Assessment Due 
RAF $100.00 

Complete Name: Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 

Paid Owe 
$100.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

Mailing Name: Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TS204 FEID Number: 84-1636161 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007 

$ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received : 
Status: 
Amended : 
Frozen : 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

05/04/2004 Inactive Date: 
STS - Shared Tenant Service 
Actual RAF Form 
Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$16,099.00 Interstate Rev: 
0.0020 Net RAF Due: 

$0.00 
$100.00 

I Penalty $0.00 1 $0.00 I $ 0 . 0 0  I I 

$ 0 . 0 0  I $100.00 1 $100.00 I 1 Total 
Last modification was made on Friday, February 1, 2008 at 11:46 AM by Valorie Moore 

1 



Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regu 1 at ion Date : 
Bankruptc : 
Company i! iaison #1: 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax : 

MCD Company Information for TJ874 

Printed on 02/06/2008 at 09:18:44 by PJI 

TJ874 
Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 
Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 

Active 
01/26/2004 
No 
Ana 0. Sanchez 
President 
P. 0. Box 3281 

Thousand Oaks, CA 91 359-028 1 
7639 N.W. 2nd Street 

Miami. FL 33 126-4 125 

Kelated Dockets: 

040069-TI Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company effective January 26, 2004, by 
S unsh i ne Stat e Communi c at 1 on s, In  c . 
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Company Code: 
Coimlete Name: 

MCD Company Information for TS204 

Printed on 02/06/2008 at 09:18:44 by PJI 

TS204 
Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 

Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 8450 

Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 

Status: 
Regulation Date: 
Bankruptc : 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Company i! iaison #1 

Active 
05/04/2004 
No 
Ana 0. Sanchez 
President 
P. 0. Box 3281 

Thousand Oaks, CA 9 1359-028 1 
13562 S.W. 99th Terrace Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax : 

Miami, FL 33 186-288 1 

Related Dockets: 

040065-TS Application for certificate to provide shared tenant service by 
Sunshine Stat e C o mm L] n i c at i o ns, Inc . 
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